LAND USE PERMIT

San Juan County, Colorado

Applicant: Permit No.
Steel City Solar for Kenneth Adams
Address:

147 Meadowview Drive

City and State: Telephone:
Durango, CO 719-569-5166

kkkkokkkkkk

Description of Use:

Roof Mounted PV System

Sodkodk ok kodeok koK

bates and Times of Use: nya1e of installation is yet to be determined pending approval of application.

Location of Use:

Proposed array on South roof face of residence.

3 ok 3 ok kK R KK

Areas of Concern: Applicant should provide attachments for each relevant area
Land Use Administrator will initial approval if appropriate

Property Ownership Permission of Property Owner X
Vicinity Map Plans and Drawings X
Natural Hazards Zoning Compatibility

Sanitation Environmental Impacts

Building Permit Federal and /or State Permits
Security Emergency Services

Parking insurance Coverage

Clean Up County Road Impact

Other Other

Date Application Submitted: By (signature):
07/29/2021 Jorieo Shaordyy
Date Permit Issued: By (signature}): -
Conditions

Acceptance of Conditions: By {signature):




Lisa Adair

From: mackie@gobrainstorm.net

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 8:05 PM
To: Lisa Adair

Subject: Fwd: Steel City Solar

----- Forwarded message from treasurer@sanjuancolorado.us -----
Date: Tue, 10 Aug 2021 13:30:50 -0600
From: Deanna Jaramillo <treasurer@sanjuancolorado.us>
Subject: Steel City Solar
To: mackie@gobrainstorm.net

Lisa,
| received a $300.00 check from Steel City Solar/Kenneth Adams today.

Deanna M. Jaramillo

San Juan County Treasurer/Public Trustee

P.O. Box 368

Silverton, CO 81433

treasurer@sanjuancolorado.us <treasurer@sanjuancountycolorado.us>
P: 970-387-5488

F: 970-387-5326
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